To: Councillors Stewart (Chair), Farrell and Dinwoodie; Community Representatives Mr Edward Torrance, Mr John Weir, Mrs Grace Garrity, Mr Tony Foote, Miss Louise Dunn, Mrs Irene Rowan, Mr William Frew, Mr Greg Robertson and Mr Ross Fleming.

24 October 2002

Dear Councillor/Community Representative

Jolie avmorono

DOON VALLEY LOCAL COMMITTEE - TUESDAY 5 NOVEMBER 2002

You are requested to attend the meeting of the **Doon Valley Local Committee** to be held on **Tuesday 5 November 2002** commencing at **1400 hours** in the **Bellsbank FE Wing, Bellsbank Primary School, Craiglea Crescent, Dalmellington,** to discuss the undernoted business.

Yours sincerely

Fiona Lees

Depute Chief Executive/Director of Corporate Resources

LC/JW

BUSINESS

INTIMATE APOLOGIES

1. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING TO ALLOW PUBLIC QUESTION AND ANSWER SESSION (Page 1) - Recommend that the Committee agrees to adjourn the meeting to allow a 15 minute (maximum) public question and answer session. Submit, for information, note of open question and answer session from the last meeting.



MINUTES

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 2-6) - Submit Minutes (copy enclosed) of meeting held on 10 September 2002, for information and noting.



2.1 MATTERS ARISING

2.2.1 MEMBERSHIP OF EAST AYRSHIRE COMMUNITY SAFETY FORUM Mr William Barr and Mrs Marion MacLure have put their names forward for nomination for the East Ayrshire Community Safety Forum. It is recommended that Mr William Barr be nominated as the Named Community Representative and Mrs Marion MacLure be nominated as the Named Substitute for membership of the East Ayrshire Community Safety Forum.

DECENTRALISATION

3. **COMMUNITY PLANNING -** Receive verbal presentation by the Depute Chief Executive/Director of Corporate Resources on the Council's proposals for Community Planning.

COMMUNITY SERVICES

4. **EXTENSION OF KERBSIDE WASTE RECYCLING** - Receive verbal presentation by the Recycling Officer on the Council's proposals for the extension of kerbside waste recycling.

LOCAL COMMITTEE GRANTS SCHEME

5. LOCAL COMMITTEE GRANTS SCHEME 2002-2003 - Submit report (copy enclosed) by the Depute Chief Executive/Director of Corporate Resources on the financial position in respect of Community Grants to organisations in 2002-2003, together with individual assessment reports (copies enclosed) in respect of the undernoted applications:-



5.1 <u>Community Councils</u>

5.1.1 Dalmellington Community Council (copy enclosed) - Assessment report by Department of Community Services.



5.2 Disability

5.2.1 Cumnock and Doon Valley Access Panel (copy enclosed) - Assessment report by Department of Educational and Social Services.



5.2.2 East Ayrshire (South) Forum on Disability (copy enclosed) - Assessment report by Department of Educational and Social Services.



5.3 <u>Leisure Activities</u>

5.3.1 Dalmellington Angling Club (copy enclosed) - Assessment report by Department of Community Services.



5.3.2 Drongan Miners Welfare Bowling Club (copy enclosed) - Assessment report by Department of Community Services.



5.4 Older People

5.4.1 Rankinston Senior Citizens Welfare Association (copy enclosed) - Assessment report by Department of Educational and Social Services.



5.5 Young People

5.5.1 Bellsbank Community Café Group (copy enclosed) - Assessment report by Department of Educational and Social Services.



5.5.2 Café De Youth (copy enclosed) - Assessment report by Department of Educational and Social Services.



MISCELLANEOUS

6. STRATHCLYDE POLICE SPOTLIGHT REPORT (Pages 7-8) - Submit report dated 18 October 2002 (copy enclosed) by Chief Inspector Hugh McKnight, Strathclyde Police, advising of Crime Trends within the area.



LOCAL ISSUES

7.	NEW LOCAL ISSUES - Community Representatives are invited to raise an	١y
	items of interest for inclusion on a future Agenda.	